SPECIAL MEETING OF Canby City Council, November 8, 1962.

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 8 p.m. Roll Call: Present - Mayor Oliver and Councilmen Giger, Graham, Housen, Onion, Read and Stefani, Absent - None.

Others Present - Sup't Cox and Police Officer Lindsay. avor stated the principal purpose of the meeting was to canva

The Mayor stated the principal purpose of the meeting was to canvas the City votes from the recent election. The Recorder read the abstract of votes as attached to the minutes. A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Graham and carried unanimously that the returns be approved as canvassed.

The approval was so ordered by the Mayor and the following were declared elected: For Mayor, Fred Stefani with 960 votes; For Treasurer, Don T. Evans with 553 votes; For Councilman two year term, William T. Stevens with 420 votes; for Councilman four year term, Howard Giger with 542 votes, Hugh Harper with 530 votes and Lyle Read with 527 votes.

Police Commissioner Housen reported that Police Chief Younce had agreed to extend his leave of absence to at least 6 months and that he had recommended William O. Wells as a replacement officer. The Council agreed to leave the hiring of a replacement up to the Commissioner.

Park Commissioner Graham reported that Rodney Pitts had offered to remove the down timber from the City Park, near the Molalla River, for use of the road thru the Park to haul out timber from his own property, and further agreed to pay the City one-third of the selling price of the timber off the Park. Pitts appeared before the Council latter and the Commissioner arranged a meeting time with him and the Supit, at the park site and the Council gave them power to further the agreement.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Housen and carried unanimously to approve a trailer house permit for 6 months to Mr. & Mrs. Roy Clark at the County Fairgrounds.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Onion and carried unanimously to approve a liquor dispensor license recommendation renewal for the Canby Big Store.

Sup't Cox reported on further investigation of available emergency power units to operate one or more city wells in the event of a power cutage. Mayor Oliver instructed the Recorder to write County Divil Defense Director Jackson and request a status report on the City's hold order on a power unit in stock at the Salem surplus depot.

Lyle Weber appeared before the Council and asked the Mayor and Mayor elect to pose for a picture to publicize the Junior Chamber of Commerce Christmas toy drive. The Mayor and Mayor elect left the meeting for a picture taking.

There was some discussion of rumors of annexation proposals in the near future. The Council agreed to work with any property owners who favor annexation.

Police Commissioner Housen reported that a used radar unit, for detecting vehicle speeds, was available at a cost of \$50. The Council advised the Commissioner to continue investigations as to its feasibility for use by the City Police.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:18 p.m.

Earl Oliver

Recorder .Cy